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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Tuesday, October 19, 2010,1:14 PM

To: 'Peggie Maureau'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: EIN #s I1G3, LLC L10000026349 1G4, LLC L1000009

The EIN numbers can only be listed when they i this office. | have forwarded the attached

email to the proper section to add the EIN numbers with the online filing information,

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes fo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the tevsl and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQOS Customer Satisfactien Survey

From: Peggie Maureau [mailto: peggiem@cahillhomes.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1:09 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN #s

Can you please tell me why our companies are listed as bading “NONE” under
The Companies are 1G3, LLC — EIN #27-2045898 angAG4, LLC - EIN# 27-3385277.

Thank you
Peggie

Peggie Maureau
Administrative Assistant
CAHILL/Southpoint Homes
660 Jackson Avenue, Ste 200
Winter Park, FL 32789
407.422.0733/407.422.8828
peggiem@cahillhomes.com
Fax 1.866.753.6234
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